

From: Leslie Mcdermott [mailto:LMcDermott@ansi.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 11:40 AM
To: Dr. Ajit Jillavenkatesa; Erin Grossi; Erol_Yesin@ita.doc.gov; Gene Eckhart; Jeff Weiss; Jennifer Stradtman; Nicolas Fetchko; Renee Hancher; Shaun Donnelly; Teresa J. Cendrowska
Cc: Flewelling, Jacob; Steingass, Henry; Elise Owen
Subject: RE: India SCCP - Meeting Wednesday, July 1
Hello all,

This morning ANSI received a 5th workshop proposal, which I have attached here for your review.  If possible, I would like to propose that we discuss preliminary feedback for the proposal at today’s meeting.

The proposal comes from the Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE), and requests a workshop on the aerospace sector in the first quarter of 2010.  I will also post this proposal to the SCCP Wiki with the others.

Thank you very much, and I look forward to speaking with you this afternoon.

Best regards,

Leslie



From: Leslie Mcdermott 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 11:22 AM
To: Dr. Ajit Jillavenkatesa; Erin Grossi; Erol Yesin (Erol_Yesin@ita.doc.gov); Gene Eckhart; Jeff Weiss; Jennifer Stradtman; Nicolas Fetchko; Renee Hancher; Shaun Donnelly; Teresa J. Cendrowska
Cc: 'Flewelling, Jacob'; 'Steingass, Henry'; Elise Owen
Subject: India SCCP - Meeting Wednesday, July 1
Hello all,

Thanks very much for responding to my last email to schedule the next meeting of the SCCP advisory group.  In an effort to accommodate as many schedules as possible, the meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 1 from 1:00 – 2:30 pm at ANSI’s headquarters (1819 L St NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 20036).  For those who cannot participate in person, please use the following teleconference information:

            Toll-free dial-in: 1-866-699-3239

            Attendee access:  66222101

If you are not able to participate at all, please feel free to contact me directly to provide input on the background report for the Standards Directory.  A summary of the meeting will also be provided to all advisory group members.

For your convenience, the outline agenda for Wednesday’s meeting is provided here:

· Overview of the SCCP to date 
· Announcement and clarification of a parallel initiative conducted in India by CII 
· July 2009 visit to India by ANSI President Joe Bhatia 
· Discussion of the 10 sectors and background information 
· Discussion of SCCP workshop proposals received to date 
Thanks again, and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Leslie

 

Leslie McDermott
Program Administrator – International Policy – Regional and Bilateral Programs
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
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Washington, DC  20036
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